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Materiel and Procurement Services  
200 Kent Street, Station 9W088  
Ottawa, Ontario   
K1A 0E6 
 
February 20, 2017 
 
Subject:  Invitation to Tender: FP802-160421 
 
Title:  Maintenance dredging using ground equipment 
 
Work site location:  Gaspesia Area, Quebec 
 
Department of Fisheries and Oceans  
 

Bid Closing Date:  Tuesday, February 21, 2017 
Time:    14:00 Hours (2:00 pm) Eastern Standard Time (EST)  
ITT File No:   FP802-160421 

ADDENDUM: No. 3 
 
Further to the above mentioned Invitation to Tender documentation previously posted on the 
Government Electronic Tendering Site (GETS), BuyandSell.gc.ca, Addendum (#3) is hereby 
issued. 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

 
**PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING CHANGES TO THIS SOLICITATION** 

 
1. Please insert: 

 
The document “FP802-160421_Maintenance dredging using ground equipments, Gaspé 
Peninsula, QC_ Drawings Before dredging sounding” (5 pages). 
 
This document consists of high resolution of the drawings (before dredging sounding) for the five 
(5) areas. 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
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THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS WAS SUBMITTED BY A POTENTIAL BIDDER TO THE 
CONTRACTING AUTHORITY IN RELATION TO THE SUBJECT ITT: 

 
Question 11 from bidder: 
The areas of dredging indicated on the plans are not clear. Can we have distances, lateral limits 
in meters, dredging depths and clear areas to evaluate the project? 
                 
MPO answer 11: 
Please refer to the document added via this Addendum no. 3. 
 
Question 12 from bidder: 
If the Contractor provides dredging equipment that can reach a range as shown on the sketch 
(dimensions in feet) Section 01 11 11, and the dredging area is not 100% reachable, do we make 
a path to reach the lateral limit of the dredging areas? 
                 
MPO answer 12: 
No. 
 
Question 13 from bidder:  
Do you have materials available for building a path to do the work request? 
                 
MPO answer 13: 
No 
 
Question 14 from bidder: 
In section 35 20 23 of the estimate, you mention on page 2 of 17 an installation of containment 
curtains. Are you going to require this curtain if there is an ice cover in areas or near areas to be 
dredged? 
                 
MPO answer 14: 
In the event of a fixed ice cover, the containment curtain will be required. In the case of drifting 
ice and / or strong currents, the containment curtain will not be required. 
 
Question 15 from bidder: 
 In Addendum 1, you answer question 2 by telling bidders to comply with municipal by-laws, which 
must comply with the requirements of the Province of Quebec. Do we understand that you will 
require a scrap site with an environmental CA?             
 
MPO answer 15: 
Generally, municipalities must obtain an authorization from the province before authorizing the 
deposit of materials. The provincial document authorizing the municipality to receive the 
materials must be provided to us. 
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Question 16 from bidder: 
With regard to the settlement tank for dredged materials, can we use standard geotextile 
membrane type 3-4 in the bottom of the basin or a waterproof membrane? 
                 
MPO answer 16: 
Yes 
 
Question 17 from bidder: 
Should we install a waterproof canvas on top of piles of dredged material during the settling 
period or is not necessary? 
                 
MPO answer 17: 
If dredged materials remain in place for less than 24 hours, waterproof fabric will not be 
required. 
 
Question 18 from bidder: 
Is it possible to have copies of plans with better resolution, the copies of plans in the quotation is 
illegible (see a copy in appendix), it is essential to be able to read the information on the plans, 
we are not even able to see the depth of the seabed, area etc... 
                 
MPO answer 18: 
Please refer to the document added via this Addendum no. 3. 
 
Question 19 from bidder: 
You request that the work be completed by March 31, 2017; this is very unlikely, what are the 
consequences of a delay in the timetable. 
                 
MPO answer 19: 
See applicable General Conditions (https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standard-
acquisition-clauses-and-conditions-manual/5/R/R2865D/4#delays-and-extension-of-time) 
 

 
 

All other Terms and Conditions for this requirement remain unchanged. 
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Tenderers are to acknowledge this Addendum by signing in the space provided below and 
enclosing a copy of this document with their tender submission.  
 
 
Regards 
 
Julie Michelle Tremblay 
Senior Contracting Officer  
Material and Procurement Services  
Julie.Michelle.Tremblay@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 
Téléphone | Telephone 613-998-1614  
Télécopieur | Facsimile 613-991-4545 
200 Kent Street 
Ottawa, ON K1A 0E6 
Fisheries and Oceans Canada 
Government of Canada 
 
 
 
 
RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGED  
 
Name of Company___________________________________________  
 
Signature ___________________________________________________ 
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